
 
AGENDA 

CONNECTICUT STATE DENTAL COMMISSION 
 

Wednesday, September 21, 2022 at 1:00 PM 
Department of Public Health 

410 Capitol Avenue, Hartford Connecticut 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
I. MINUTES 
 June 8, 2022; July 21, 2022; August 18, 2022 

 
II. OPEN FORUM 
 
III. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Provisional License Applications 

• Lan Lin Chiou, DDS 

• Prazwala Chirravur, BDS 

• Afroditi Pita, DDS 

• Rosa Huivin Rodriguez, DDS 
Presented by Judith Bailey, License and Applications Analyst, DPH 

 
IV. ORAL ARGUMENT – PROPOSED MEMORANDUM OF DECISION 
 Michael Greene, DDS – Petition No. 2021-577 

 
 
V. OFFICE OF LEGAL COMPLIANCE 
 A. James Bussiere, D.M.D. - Petition No. 2020-846 
   Presentation of Consent Order – Aden Baume, Staff Attorney, DPH 
 B. Scott Claiborne, D.D.S. - Petition No. 2020-380 
   Presentation of Consent Order – Aden Baume, Staff Attorney, DPH 
 C. Jack A. Greenspan, D.D.S. - Petition No. 2021-565 

   Presentation of Consent Order – Linda Fazzina, Staff Attorney, DPH 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 

State Dental Commission Meeting via Microsoft Teams 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting 
 

Meeting ID: 243 863 218 871  
Passcode: PuBvGb 

Download Teams | Join on the web 
 

Or call in (audio only) 
+1 860-840-2075 - Phone Conference ID: 155 646 484# 

 
 

  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWMzZGRmMDItNzg0Zi00OGE3LWI0MmItNzliYjFjMDFjOWIy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22118b7cfa-a3dd-48b9-b026-31ff69bb738b%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22735c43f2-4aee-4b5f-b05e-0c535078f579%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+18608402075,,155646484# 


The following minutes are draft minutes which are subject to revision and which have not yet been adopted by the Board. 

CONNECTICUT STATE DENTAL COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

June 8, 2022 
 

The Connecticut State Dental Commission held a meeting on June 8, 2022. 
 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Peter Katz, DMD, Chairman 
      Sarita Arteaga, DMD 
      Monica Cipes, DMD 
      Deborah Dodenhoff, RN 
      Craig Fontaine, Esq. 
      Mark Longobardi, DMD 
      Anatoliy Ravin, DDS 

 
COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Olinda Morales, Hearing Office, DPH (Counsel for the Commission) 
     Jeffrey Kardys, Administrative Hearings Specialist, DPH 
 

 
Dr. Katz called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m.  All participants were present via the Microsoft TEAMS 
application. 
 
I. MINUTES 

The minutes from the January 26, 2022 meeting were reviewed approved on a motion by Dr. 
Ravin, seconded by Mr. Fontaine 

 
 

II. NEW BUSINESS 
 Assign Hearing Panel  - Alison M. Nicholes, DMD – Petition No. 2021-106 
 The Commission reviewed the Statement of Charges in this matter.  Mr. Fontaine, Dr. 

Longobardi Dr. Ravin will serve as hearing panelists in this case. 
 
 
III. OFFICE OF LEGAL COMPLIANCE 

A. Stephen Wolpo, D.D.S. - Petition No. 2019-83 
Aden Baume, Staff Attorney, Department of Public Health presented a Consent Order in this 
matter.   Attorney Janine Hodgson was present on behalf of respondent, 
Dr. Ravin made a motion, seconded by Dr. Cipes, to approve the Consent Order which imposes a 
reprimand, a twelve month period of probation, and a $1500.00 civil penalty.  The motion passed 
with all in favor except Mr. Fontaine who abstained. 
 
 

IV. ADJOURN 
 As there was no further business the meeting was adjourned at 1:09 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Peter Katz, DMD - Chairman 
Connecticut State Dental Commission 
 
  



 
The following minutes are draft minutes which are subject to revision and which have not yet been adopted by the Board. 

 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

CONNECTICUT STATE DENTAL COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
The Connecticut State Dental Commission held a special meeting on July 21, 2022. 
 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Peter Katz, DMD, Chairman 
     Sarita Arteaga, DMD 
     Monica Cipes, DMD 
     Deborah Dodenhoff, RN 
     Craig Fontaine, Esq. 
     Mark Longobardi, DMD 
     Anatoliy Ravin, DDS 

 
COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Kerry Colson, Assistant Attorney General 
     Jeffrey Kardys, Administrative Hearings Specialist, DPH 
 

 
Dr. Katz called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. Respondent’s Motion to Reopen Hearing/Motion for Reinstatement 
Frank Podrasky, DDS – Petition No. 2021-390 

 Attorney Mary Alice Moore Leonhardt was present with Frank Podrasky, DDS.  Staff Attorney Joelle 
Newton was present on behalf of the Department of Public Health.  Assistant Attorney General Kerry 
Colson was present to provide counsel to the Commission. 
The Commission heard argument from Attorney Moore Leonhardt and Attorney Newton regarding a 
motion filed by respondent  to reopen a hearing in petition No. 2021-390  which was held on August 30, 
2021, and a motion to reinstate respondent’s license which was summarily suspended on July 20, 2021. 
 
Ms. Dodenhoff made a motion, seconded by Dr. Cipes, to enter executive session to discuss 
confidential written legal communication with Assistant Attorney General Kerry Colson.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  The Commission entered executive session from 1:18 p.m. to 1:41 p.m.  No votes 
were taken, and no motions were made during executive session. 
 

 Following executive session, Mr. Fontaine made a motion, seconded by Dr. Ravin, to grant respondent’s 
motion to reopen the hearing to allow respondent to cross examine witnesses and to present evidence 
in his defense, but to dent the motion to reinstate license and that the Summary Suspension of the 
remains in effect.  The motion to deny passed unanimously. 
 
A hearing will be scheduled for August 11, 2022, and if necessary, August 18, 2022. 
 

 ADJOURNMENT  
As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:49 p.m.  
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Peter Katz, DMD - Chairman 

Connecticut State Dental Commission 
 

  



 

The following minutes are draft minutes which are subject to revision and which have not yet been adopted by the Board. 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT STATE DENTAL COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
 
The Connecticut State Dental Commission held a special meeting on August 18, 2022. 
 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Peter Katz, DMD, Chairman 
      Sarita Arteaga, DMD 
      Monica Cipes, DMD 
      Deborah Dodenhoff, RN 
      Anatoliy Ravin, DDS 

 
COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT : Craig Fontaine, Esq. 
      Mark Longobardi, DMD 

 
ALSO PRESENT:    Kerry Colson, Assistant Attorney General 
      Jeffrey Kardys, Administrative Hearings Specialist, DPH 
 

 
Dr. Katz called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 

A. Frank Podarsky, DDS – Petition No. 2021-390 
Joelle Newton, Staff Attorney, Department of Public Health presented a Consent Order in this 
matter.   Respondent was present with Attorney Mary Alice Moore Leonhardt.  .  Assistant Attorney 
General Kerry Colson was present to provide counsel to the Commission. 
Dr. Ravin made a motion, seconded by Ms. Dodenhoff, to approve the Consent Order which 
imposes a three year period of license probation.  The motion passed with all in favor except Mr. 
Fontaine who recused himself. 
 

 ADJOURNMENT  
As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:10 p.m. on motion by Dr. Ravin, 
seconded by Ms. Dodenhoff. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Peter Katz, DMD - Chairman 
Connecticut State Dental Commission 
 

 



TO:  Connecticut Dental Board 
 
FROM:   Judith Bailey 

License and Applications Analyst 
Practitioner Licensing and Investigations Section 

 
RE:  Lan Lin Chiou, Provisional Application 
 
To qualify for provisional licensure, an applicant must be a full-time faculty member of a 
Connecticut dental school and a graduate of a dental school located outside of the United 
States and possess exceptional qualification as determined by the Dental Board 
Commission.  Once issued, the licensee is authorized to practice solely within the school of 
dentistry, or a hospital affiliated with the dental school. 
  
HISTORY: 
 

1. Dr. Chiou graduated from the National Taiwan University in Taipai, Taiwan in 2016 
and received a DDS degree.  She practiced general dentistry in Taiwan from 2016 t0 
2019. 
 

2. Completed CODA accredited advanced education program in Periodontology at 
Indiana University School of Dentistry in Indianapolis in 2016 and completed 
certificate in Periodontology and the Master of Science in Dentistry Degree June 
2022.  
 

3. During residency program Dr. Chiou was engaged in ongoing didactic, preclinical, 
and clinical teaching of dental students in Indiana University from 2019 to 2022.  Dr. 
Chiou also taught courses such as: Risk Assessment, Prevention and Early 
management of Dental Diseases, Non -surgical Periodontics, Surgical Periodontics, 
and taught in the Dental Sciences for Indiana University’s International Dental 
Program and conducted research on Biomaterials in guided tissue regeneration and 
the implementation of digital dentistry in Periodontal and implant therapy. 
 

4. Dr. Chiou completed Part I of NBDE in 2015 and Part II in 2017 and completed ADEX 
exam in February 2022. 

 
Attached please find a copy of the following documents: 

• Lan-Lin Choiu Provisional application  
• Letter from UCONN with more detailed information on Dr. Choiu’s qualifications 
• Verification of licensure from the state of Indiana 
• Verification of National Board of Dental Examinations (NBDE) 
• Verification of Regional Board exam. 

  
The Department is seeking the Board’s recommendation regarding Lan Lin Choiu’s 
qualifications for provisional license. 



STA TE OF CONNECTICUT 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEAL TH 

APPLICATION FOR DENTAL PROVISIONAL LICENSURE 

First Name: Lan-Lin Last Name: Chiou MI: -==-:...-=:..:c.:....______ ----------

Social security No.:  _ _ E-mail: @hotmail.com 

Maiden Name: ____ _ 

Name and Mailing Address: This will be how your name and address will appear on your official license, your address 
of record for all mailings from this office and releasable pursuant to Freedom of Information requests. 

Name on License: Lan-Lin Chiou 

Address: 
Division of Periodontology 
School of Dental Medicine I UCONN Health 

263 Farmington Ave 

City, State, Zip: Farmington, CT 06030-1710 

Daytime Phone Number: ( 626 ) Date of Birth:  Gender: Female

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION: 

INSTITU110N National Taiwan University 

ADDRESS:. No. 1, Sec. 4, Roosevelt Rd., Taipei 10617, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 
CITY NO. & STREET 

DATESAmNDED FROM: 9/1/2010 
------------

TO: 6/30/2016

STATE ZIP CODE 

DEGREE/DIPLOMA RECEIVED: Doctor of Dental Surgery DATE RECEIVED: _6/_3_0/_20_1_6 _____ _ 

Have you taken or do you plan to take the National Board Examination? Yes i;zJ No □. If yes, indicate the date of the 
examination: NBDEI 02/13/2015, NBDEII 03/03/2017 

Have you taken, or do you plan to take a Regional Board Examination? Yes i;zJ No □. If yes, indicate the date and 
name of the examination: The Commission on Dental Competency Assessments 02/24/2022 

Please indicate specialty area of practice, if applicable _P_e_r_io_d_o _nt_ic_s _________________ _ 

List all stat / es temtones a an provinces m w 1c , vou are now or . /Can di h' h h ave ever bee r sed n teen 
LICENSED BY: 

STATE LICENSE NO. EXPIRATION DATE EXAM ENDORSEMENT 
Indiana LDR190236 6/30/2022 ✓ 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY: Answer 1-7 by checking YES or NO. If you answer YES, follow directions below. 
1. Have you ever been censured, disciplined, dismissed or expelled from, had admissions monitored
or restricted, had privileges limited, suspended or terminated, been put on probation, or been
requested to resign or withdraw from any of the following:

-Any hospital, nursing home, clinic, or similar institution;
-Any health maintenance organization, professional partnership, corporation, or similar health practice

□�

organization, either private or public;
-Any professional school, clinical clerkship, internship, externship, preceptorship or postgraduate training program;
-Any third party reimbursement program, whether governmental or private?

2. Have you ever had your membership in or certification by any professional society or association
suspended or revoked for reasons related to professional practice?

dental provisional page 5 of 16 

□ IB]

9/2009 



3. Has any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United States possession
or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction, limited, restricted, suspended or revoked any professional license, certificate, or
registration granted to you, or imposed a fine or reprimand, or taken any other disciplinary action against you? D [El

4. Have you ever, in anticipation or during the pendency of an investigation or other disciplinary proceedinz,
voluntarily surrendered any professional license, certificate or registration issued to you by any state, the District of
Columbia, a United States possession or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction? D [El 
5. Have you ever been subject to, or do you currently have pending, any complaint, investigation, charge, or
disciplinary action by any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United
States possession or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction or any disciplinary board/committee of any branch of the armed
services? You need not report any complaints dismissed as without merit. D [El
6. Have you ever been denied or surrendered a state or federal controlled substance registration, had it revoked or
restricted in any way, or been warned, reprimanded, or fined by the responsible agency? D [El 
If your answer is "yes" to any of the above questions (I-6), please give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a 
separate NOTARIZED statement. 
7. Have you ever entered into, or do you currently have pending, a consent agreement of any kind, whether oral or
written, with any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United States 
possession or territory, any branch of the armed services or a foreign jurisdiction? D IB] 
If "yes", give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a separate, NOTARIZED statement. Also submit a 
NOTARIZED copy of the agreement. 
8. Have you ever been found guilty or convicted as a result of an act which constitutes a felony under the Jaws of this
state, federal law or the Jaws of another jurisdiction and which, if committed within this state, would have constituted a
felony under the laws of this state? D [8]
lf"yes", give full details, dates, etc. on a separate NOTARIZED statement and furnish a Certified Court Copy 
(with court seal affixed) of the original complaint, the answer, the judgment, the settlement, and/or the disposition. 

PHOTOGRAPH: NOTARIZATION: 

On this I i day of _--'-T .... Ul"""'l+y------ 20 i. L.-

Ll\11-Lit'\ ("1ioL'l (applicant's name) 
personally appeared before me, who being duly sworn says that 
she/he is the person referred to in the foregoing application and 
that the photograph attached hereto is a true picture of self and that 

the statements made herein are true in every respect. 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT' 

��� ,.\.l'\ zo�d. 

My commission expires __ �_1_�_1__,_\ _&�C>�;'.:.)S.,_;,...' ____ _
SIGNATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC 

PLEASE RETURN THIS APPLICATION AND THE FEE FOR $565.00 (CERTIFIED CHECK OR MONEY ORDER) MADE 
PAYABLE TO, "TREASURER, STATE OF CONNECTIClJf" TO: 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH• DENTAL LICENSURE • 410 CAPITOL AVE., MS# lZMQ,A • P.O. BOX 340308 • 
HARTFORD, CT 06134-0308 • www.ct.gov/ dph 

dental provisional page 6 of 16 9/2009 







Exam Results 

Information searched: (* = Scores are for your jurisdiction ONLY) 
Type of Candidate: Dental 
Total Candidate(s): 1 

SSN Candidate 
Exam ADEX 

DSE 
SIM 

PROS ENDO 
Date Exam PAT 

Chiou, 2021-
Yes 

Fail: Less 
Lan-Lin 10-08 than 75 

2021-
Pass: 75 

10-08
Yes or 

greater 

2021-
Pass: 75 

12-04
Yes or 

greater 

2021-
Pass: 75 

12-11 
Yes or 

greater 

2022-
02-24

Yes 

2022-
02-24 

Yes 

2022-
02-24 

Yes 

Previous Next 

Monday, August 8, 2022 

◄ BACK TO MENU

RESTOR ANT RESTOR POST RESTOR PERIO 

Pass: 75 or 
greater (Non-
Patient) 

Pass: 75 or 
greater (Non-
Patient) 

Pass: 75 or 
greater (Non-
Patient) 







TO:  Connecticut Dental Board 
 
FROM:   Judith Bailey 

License and Applications Analyst 
Practitioner Licensing and Investigations Section 

 
RE:  Prazwala Chirravur, Provisional Application 
 
To qualify for provisional licensure, an applicant must be a full-time faculty 
member of a Connecticut dental school and a graduate of a dental school 
located outside of the United States and possess exceptional qualification as 
determined by the Dental Board Commission.  Once issued, the licensee is 
authorized to practice solely within the school of dentistry, or a hospital 
affiliated with the dental school.   
  
HISTORY: 
 

1. Dr. Chirravur graduated from the Sri Ramachandra Dental College and Research 
Institute in Chennai (formerly Madras), India in 2001 with a BDS degree.  Completed 
one-year rotating internship in general dentistry, and then practical general dentistry 
in India until 2007. 
 

2. Completed Master of Science in Health Sciences and Healthcare Administration at the 
University of Texas in 2016  
 

3. Completed CODA-accredited postdoctoral residency program in Oral Medicine at the 
Harvard School of Dental Medicine in 2022 
 

4. Dr. Chirravur completed Part I of the NBDE in 2015 and Part II in April 2022. 
 
5. Completed Part A of the American Board of Oral Medicine in April 2021, has six 

publications in peer reviewed journal and well as additional manuscripts pending 
 
Attached please find a copy of the following documents: 

• Prazwala Chirravur Provisional application  
• Letter from UCONN with more detailed information on Dr. Chirravur qualifications 
• Verification of National Board of Dental Examinations (NBDE) 

 
The Department is seeking the Board’s recommendation regarding Prazwala Chirravur’s 
qualifications for provisional license 
Thank you 
 



STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEAL TH 

APPLICATION FOR DENTAL PROVISIONAL LICENSURE 

First Name: fr< A 2 t. 2 A l I)
Social Security No.:  

Last Name: CH IR.. RAV U/2 MI: Maiden Name: ____ _ 

- E-mail: {!) ouTLook.. · cof'J

Name and Mailing Address: This will be how your name and address will appear on your official license, your address 
of record for all mailings from this office and releasable pursuant to Freedom of Information requests. 

Name on License: 

Address: 

City, State, Zip: 

I b:o BoYLS rn f\£ s1

CH t:sS TN11'T HI l L

A p·T I ';L3 2.. 
I 

Daytime Phone Number: � 

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION: 

Date of Gender: 

INSTJ7W10N. BRJCntlAM AND WoMF/\,\5 HMf/'TAL,/HAR.VAR D ..Sc.ttvoL Dp Di::NWL 
MePlc.fNE

ADDRESS. _7...........,5::___.f'-'R._�A ....... N.:....=c_=/.5"--'S>=..L..T __ _,_l��o=&_,_t=o('J....,.__ ___ /V,'-4--'l &=,.....,S;l\:z...,....:C..=H-L..>o:.:o�=s=t::-T...,.:5.,__ _ __,,0<--2___,_J_,_I�=:;.._ __ _ 
NO. & STREET CITY STATE ZIP CODE 

DATES ATIENDED FROM: _G:.....C\'---'1=2>__.\-=:2..'--'o:.....Ct'----9�--- TO: --=-G-+\_._I _._7__.\o---=2,,__,.b�?..=2..'----___ _ 

DEGREE/DIPLOMA RECEIVED: CE R.11f-le.ATE: IN QOALDATE RECEIVED: S-1 ?-5 \ :)...o .:2-2.. 
1"<! ED I q 1\...1 f 

_/ Have you taken or do you plan to take the National Board Examination? Yes � No □. If yes, indicate the date of the 
examination: 3 l !l:-8- I ).,.Q i 1.. ,, 4 I , f 2,,Q � 2- Lr Etti, r: 1:) 2--o I s (_ p lte. I I)

Have you taken, or do you plan to take a Regional Board Examination? Yes D No if. If yes, indicate the date and 
name of the examination:--------------------------------

Please indicate specialty area of practice, if applicable --=O::....;R.c...c....:A'-L---'/'<--'-l ""'E""''D�l..,.C. .... {....:.N-"--"f;,..,__ __________ _ 

List all stat It ·t . IC di es err1 ones ana an provinces m w c vou are now or hi h h ave ever n 1cense : bee r d 
LICENSED BY: 

STATE LICENSE NO. EXPIRATION DATE EXAM ENDORSEMENT 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY: Answer 1-7 by checking YES or NO. If you answer YES, follow directions below. 
1. Have you ever been censured, disciplined, dismissed or expelled from, had admissions monitored
or restricted, had privileges limited, suspended or terminated, been put on probation, or been 
requested to resign or withdraw from any of the following: 

-Any hospital, nursing home, clinic, or similar institution;
-Any health maintenance organization, professional partnership, corporation, or similar health practice
organization, either private or public; 

□ g/

-Any professional school, clinical clerkship, internship, externship, preceptorship or postgraduate training program;
-Any third party reimbursement program, whether governmental or private?

2. Have you ever had your membership in or certification by any professional society or association
suspended or revoked for reasons related to professional practice? 

dental provisional page 5 of 16 

□�

9/2009 



3. Has any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United States possession 
or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction, limited, restricted, suspended or revoked any professional license, certificate, or_/
registration granted to you, or imposed a fine or reprimand, or taken any other disciplinary action against you? D bl 

4. Have you ever, in anticipation or during the pendency of an investigation or other disciplinary proceeding, 
voluntarily surrendered any professional license, certificate or registration issued to you by any state, the District of ,-,/Columbia, a United States possession or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction? 0 M 
5. Have you ever been subject to, or do you currently have pending, any complaint, investigation, charge, or 
disciplinary action by any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United. 
States possession or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction or any disciplinary board/ committee of any branch of the arm�
services? You need not report any complaints dismissed as without merit. 0 � 

6. Have you ever been denied or surrendered a state or federal controlled substance registration, had it revoked or .-, /restricted in any way, or been warned, reprimanded, or fined by the responsible agency? 0 � 

If your answer is "yes" to any of the above questions (1-6), please give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a 
separate NOTARIZED statement. 

7. Have you ever entered into, or do you currently have pending, a consent agreement of any kind, whether oral or 
written, with any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United States .-, /possession or territory, any branch of the armed services or a foreign jurisdiction? 0 1.:£ 
If "yes", give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a separate, NOTARIZED statement. Also submit a 
NOTARIZED copy of the agreement. 

8. Have you ever been found guilty or convicted as a result of an act which constitutes a felony under the laws of this 
state, federal law or the laws of another jurisdiction and which, if committed within this state, would have constitute�a /felony under the laws of this state? 0 LY 
If "yes", give full details, dates, etc. on a separate NOTARIZED statement and furnish a Certified Court Copy 
(with court seal affixed) of the original complaint, the answer, the judgment, the settlement, and/or the disposition. 

PHOTOGRAPH: NOTARIZATION: 

On this 22. '!!' day of A, 1r1 7 20 2-'Z..

f(Q i ,rb./4. Ch: r (,a vur (applicant's name) 
personally appeared before me, who being duly sworn says that 
she/he is the person referred to in the foregoing application and
that the photograph attached hereto is a true picture o!�aru;l,,f�at 

the statements made herein are true in every respect.
�""� ��- �.,,_,. 

}�����< '\ 
� � f l-, .e, '\'- \ 
iiGNmJh: OFAPPLicfi.n.

Af

� * r� @I } * �; \ l s

Sworn to before me this� day of ___ /h__,__·,_/ ______ 20�
\ 'l:>.·�� �-·8'- i 
�;;, 1t.�oiNie.'�t.�� .. i' 

,,,,�8SACHIJS,,,.-•,,,,.,,,,, "''''' 
----"-�-�_�_-_I(}_�__._/ ______ My commission expires ---�__,i/!,_f._.__ 2�5"--1'-, _2o�Z�-b�-

SIGNATURE OF NOiliiv PUBUC r , 

PLEASE RETURN THIS APPLICATION AND TIIE FEE FOR $565.00 (CERTIFIED CHECK OR MONEY ORDER) MADE
PAYABLE TO, "TREASURER, STATE OF CONNECTICUT" TO: 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH• DENTAL LICENSURE • 410 CAPITOL AVE., MS# 12MQA • P.O. BOX 340308 •
HARTFORD, CT 06134-0308 • www.ct.zov/dph 

dentalprovisional page 6 of 16 9/2009 













TO:  Connecticut Dental Board 
 
FROM:   Judith Bailey 

License and Applications Analyst 
Practitioner Licensing and Investigations Section 

 
RE: Afroditi Pita, Provisional Application 
 
To qualify for provisional licensure, an applicant must be a full-time faculty member of a 
Connecticut dental school and a graduate of a dental school located outside of the United 
States and possess exceptional qualification as determined by the Dental Board 
Commission.  Once issued, the licensee is authorized to practice solely within the school of 
dentistry, or a hospital affiliated with the dental school.   
  
HISTORY: 
 

1. Dr. Pita graduated from The Aristotle University of Thessaloniki School of Dentistry in 
2015 and received a D.D.S degree.  She practiced general dentistry in Greece until 
2017 

 
2. Completed combined residency program in Periodontology/Master of Dental Science 

program at the University of Connecticut School of Dental Medicine.  Completed 
residency in Periodontology in June 2020 and received certificate and the MDDentSci 
degree. 
 

3. Completed the Advanced Education in General Dentistry residency program at 
UCONN and completed two years of general dentistry training in June 2022. 
 

4. Participated in predoctoral teaching program, contributing to the didactic, preclinical, 
and clinical teaching of dental students.  Dr. Pita has six peer reviewed publication in 
the dental literature and more than ten invited oral and poster presentation at 
national and international meeting. 
 

5. Completed Part I of the NBDE in December 2018 and Part II in May 2019 and 
completed CDCA regional exam in 2020 
 

6. Holds an unrestricted license in the State of Virginia 
 

Attached please find a copy of the following documents: 
• Afroditi Pita Provisional application  
• Letter from UCONN with more detailed information on Dr. Pita qualifications 
• Verification of National Board of Dental Examinations (NBDE) 
• Verification of regional board exam 
• Virginia State verification letter 

 
The Department is seeking the Board’s recommendation regarding Afroditi Pita’s 
qualifications for provisional license. 
 



STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEAL TH 

APPLICATION FOR DENTAL PROVISIONAL LICENSURE 

First Name: _A_f_ro_d_i_ti ______ Last Name: _P_it_a ________ MI:= Maiden Name: ____ _

Social Security No.:  _   E-mail: @outlook.com

Name and Mailing Address: This will be how your name and address will appear on your official license, your address 
of record for all mailings from this office and releasable pursuant to Freedom of Information requests. 

Name on License: Afroditi Pita 

Address: 20 Hopmeadow Street 

Unit 438 

City, State, Zip: Weatogue, CT, 06089 

Daytime Phone Number: ( 860 )

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION: 

Date of Birth:  Gender: Female 

INST/Tlll10N. Aristotle University of Thessaloniki

Dentistry Building, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki Campus, Thessaloniki 54124, Greece 
ADDRESS'. -------------------------------------

NO. & STREET CTIY STATE ZIP CODE 

DATES ATTENDED FROM: 2010 TO: 2015

DEGREE/DIPLOMA RECEIVED: DDS DATE RECEIVED: 25th of November 2015 
---------� 

Have you taken or do you plan to take the National Board Examination? Yes f;Z) No □. If yes, indicate the date of the 
examination: NBDE I: 12/03/2018 and NBDE II: 05/18/2019

Have you taken, or do you plan to take a Regional Board Examination? Yes f;Z) No □. If yes, indicate the date and 
name of the examination: C-"-=D....CC-'-A"'""E=x"""a"""m"'-=2-"'02=0"---------------------------

Please indicate specialty area of practice, if applicable Period ontology /Advanced General Dentistry

List all stat / t · t · I Canadi es em ones 

STATE 
Virginia 

hi h an provinces m w c you are now or 

LICENSE NO. EXPIRATION DATE 
0401417321 02/28/2023 

h ave ever en cen be li sed : 
LICENSED BY: 

EXAM ENDORSEMENT 
✓ 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY: Answer 1-7 by checking YES or NO. If you answer YES, follow directions below. 
I. Have you ever been censured, disciplined, dismissed or expelled from, had admissions monitored
or restricted, had privileges limited, suspended or terminated, been put on probation, or been
requested to resign or withdraw from any of the following:

-Any hospital, nursing home, clinic, or similar institution;
-Any health maintenance organization, professional partnership, corporation, or similar health practice
organization, either private or public;

□ �

-Any professional school, clinical clerkship, internship, externship, preceptorship or postgraduate training program;
-Any third party reimbursement program, whether governmental or private?

2. Have you ever had your membership in or certification by any professional society or association
suspended or revoked for reasons related to professional practice?

dental provisional page 5 of 16 

0181 

9/2009 



3. Has any professional licensing or disciplinary body in :my st:tte the District 0f Columbia, a United States possession
or tcn·itory, or a foreign jmisd.ieti0n, limited, t'\:strictcd, suspended or revoked any p1\)fessional license, certific:1te, or 
registration granted to you, or imposed :t fine 01· reprimand, or t:tken any other disciplinary action against you'! 0 181

4. Have you ever, in m1ticipali0n or dming the pcndem:y of an investigation or other disciplimuy pr<..X-"eeding, 
v0lunt:11ily sm,-cndercd :my professional license, certific:1te or registration issued to y0u by any state, the District 0i
Columbia, a United States possessi011 or tenitory, or a foreign jurisdiction'! 0 � 

5. Have you ever been subject to, or do you currently have pending, any c0mplaint, inveslig,ttion, ch:11-sc, or 
disciplinary action by any professional licensing or disciplinmy body in any state, the District 0f Columbia, a Unih:.xl 
Stales posscssi011 or lcrrilory, or :1 foreign jurisdiction or any disciplin:uy board/ commillee of any branch of the mw<..-d
setviccs•t You IH.'Cd not report any <..xm1plaints dismisS<..xl as without merit. 0 � 

G. Have y011 ever been denied or surrendered :1 stale or f.xleral controlled substance 1-egislralion, had it 1-ev0ked or
reslricled in any way, 0r 1:x-cn wam<..-d, reprimanded, or fin<..-d by the responsible :1gcncy'! 0 � 

If your answer is "�'cs" to any of the abo,,c questions (l-6), please give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a
separate NOTARIZED statement. 

7. Have you ever entered into, 01· do you currently have pending, a consent ,1g1-eemenl of any kind, whether oral or
wrillen, with any pmlcssional licensing or discipli1�1ry body in any slate, the District of Columbia, a Uni.led Stales 
possession or lc11'ilory, any branch of !he anncd sctviL-cs or a ford$II jurisdiction'! 0 t8:I
It' "yes", give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a separate, NOTARIZED statement. Also submit a
NOTARIZED copy of the agreement. 

8. Have you ever h:cn found guilty 0r convicted as :t 1"1:sull of :111 act which conslilulcs a felony under the laws of lhis 
stale, lcder:tl law 01· the laws 0f another jurisdiction and which, if conunitted within this slate, would have c0nslil11tcd a
fd0ny under the laws of this stale7 0 � 

Ir "yes", give full details, dates, etc. on a separate NOTARIZED statement und furnish a Certified Court Copy
(with courl seul affixed) of the original complaint, the answer, the judgment, lhe seltlcmcnt, and/or lhe disposition. 

PHOTOGRAPH: NOTARIZATION: 

'·th 
On this _9 __ day of __s epte,,l'nbe( 20�,

(applicant's name) 
personally appeared before me, who being duly sworn says that 
shdhc is lhe person referred lo in !he forcgoin:?, application nnd 
that the pholo$rnph attached hereto is a true picture of sclJ and that

the slalemcnls made herein arc true in eve1y 1-cspccl. 

�OFAPn/CANI' 

11 l.t "=' To'/l 1!?.,EI" :, ;,-Swom lo before me this day of _->_•c.-'--1---'·.; __ "'-_____ 20_1,_1-_. 

� �

--

My commissi011 expires __ W_l _l_H __ L_I_F_f _______ _
SIGNATURE OF NOTAllY PUBLIC 

PLEASE RETI.JRN 1HIS APPLICATION AND Tiffi FEE FOR $51;5.00 (CER'l1FlED CHECK OR MONEY ORDER) MADE
PAYABLE TO, "TREASURER, STATE OF CONNECl'ICUI"' TO: 

DEPARTMENT Of' PUBLIC HEALTH• DENTAL LI CENSURE• 410 CAPITOL AVE., MS# 12MQA • P.O. llOX 340308 •
HARTFORD, er OG 134-0308 • www.cl.•z,ov/dtili 

Tracy Lau 

Notary Public· 
,lcutllisuteiwer Grosvenor Place

London SWlW OEN 
Tel: 020 7630 1777 

Email: tracv@notary.co.uk





Results

https://desp.adex.org/scores2/ReportResults.aspx?pP=1&pQT=DSSN&pID=173170&&pN=874644807&pSuf=&id=1&s=0&pAgcy=CDCA[4/13/2022 1:37:39 PM]

Exam Results

Information searched: (* = Scores are for your jurisdiction ONLY)
Type of Candidate: Dental
Total Candidate(s): 1

SSN Candidate Exam
Date

ADEX
Exam

DSE SIM
PAT

PROS ENDO RESTOR ANT RESTOR POST RESTOR PERIO

Pita,
Afroditi

2019-
09-13

Yes Pass: 75 or
greater

2019-
09-13

Yes Pass: 75 or
greater

2020-
02-20 Yes

Pass: 75 or
greater
(Patient)

2020-
02-20 Yes

Pass: 75 or
greater
(Patient)

2020-
02-20 Yes

Pass: 75 or
greater
(Patient)

2020-
09-12

Yes Pass: 75 or
greater

Previous Next

Wednesday, April 13, 2022

https://desp.adex.org/scores2/ReportMenu.aspx?id=1&s=0


Cumulative Score Report April 14, 2022

1304 CONCOURSE DRtv'E. SUITE 100 I LINTHICUM. MO 2.090 

TEI. SOl-563-3300 I FAX, 301-563-3307 

23460 N. 19"' AVENUE. SUITE 2:0 I PHOENIX.� 85027 

TEL: 623-209-5400 I FAX, 602-371-8131 

This ls to certify that the following candidate participated in the ADEX Approved Dental Examination(s) listed below that were administered by the North 

East Regional Board of Dental Examiners, Inc. (NERB). Please note, while we have adopted CDCA-WREB as our trade name, NERB remains our official 

corporate name. 

Candidate Name: 

Pita, Afroditi 

Candidate SS#: 

DSE 

Date OSCE PROS ENDO RESTOR 

9/13/2019 Pass: 75 or 
greater 

9/13/2019 Pass: 75 or 
greater 

2/20/2020 

2/20/2020 

2/20/2020 

9/12/2020 Pass: 75 or 
greater 

Candidate Type: 

Dental 

ANT POST PERIO* 

RESTOR RESTOR SCALING 

Pass: 75 or greater 
(Patient) 

Pass: 75 or greater 
(Patient) 

Pass: 75 or greater 
(Patient) 

·• .. ·•··· __ ·. . 

_,,_J .·.· 
.. · ...... 

- ,, . 
�p,-� 

Betty J. Howard, ROH, Secretary 

* Beginning in 2013, the Periodontal/Scaling examination became an optional portion of the ADEX Examination. No score or a low score does not
affect ADEX status. The Periodontal Scaling examination is only required in certain states. Each state determines whether this portion of the 
examination is required for licensure in their state. 

Pass = 75 or greater 

DSE OSCE • Di�gnostic Skills Examination OSCE 

PERIO • Periodontal S_caling Examination 

Fail = Less than 75 

SIM PAT• Simulated Patient Clinical Examination (Manikin}- replaced by the Endodontic and Proslhodontic Examinations for the 2006 and later examination formats 
ENDO • Endodontlc Examination - 2006 and later examination formals 
PROS • Prosthodonlic Examination - 2006 and later examination formats 

RESTOR • Restorative Examination - replaced by the Anterior and Posterior Restorative Examinations for th� '.1014 and later examination formals 
ANT RESTOR: Anterior Restorative Examination - 2014 and tater examination formals 

POST RESTOR • Posterior Restorative Examination - 2014 and later axamlnation formats 

INC • Incomplete, Application and/or testing obligations not fulfilled 
NS • No Show and is not a failure 
NT� Not Taken (or available) - Candidate has registered for the Indicated examination, but h�• not taken It yet or sc<,r,-;s for that examination are not currently available for release. 

Non-Patient : Procedure completed on a typodont {Manikin) 
Patient : Procedure completed on a patient 



NBDE Score History

https://dts.ada.org/HUB/Scores/ADAT/NBDEHistoryReport_v2.aspx[4/13/2022 1:36:36 PM]

Report Date: 04/13/2022
DENTPIN : 35756033

National Board Dental Examinations (NBDE)

 

Name DENTPIN® Graduation† School

Pita, Afroditi 35756033 2015  

 
 

Integrated National Board Dental Examination

 

National Board Dental Examination Part II

Test Date Exam Type Score ‡ Status

05/18/2019 NBDE II   Pass

 

National Board Dental Examination Part I

Test Date Exam Type Score ‡ Status

12/03/2018 NBDE I   Pass

† The year listed is the candidate’s self reported year of graduation.

‡ A numerical score is reported only for candidates who tested prior to January 1, 2012.











TO:  Connecticut Dental Board 
 
FROM:   Judith Bailey 

License and Applications Analyst 
Practitioner Licensing and Investigations Section 

 
RE: Rosa Huivin, Provisional Application 
 
To qualify for provisional licensure, an applicant must be a full-time faculty member 
of a Connecticut dental school and a graduate of a dental school located outside of 
the United States and possess exceptional qualification as determined by the Dental 
Board Commission.  Once issued, the licensee is authorized to practice solely within 
the school of dentistry, or a hospital affiliated with the dental school.   
  
HISTORY: 
 

1. Dr. Huivin from Cayetano Heredia University in Lima, Peru in 2012 and 
receive a DDS degree.  Completed an advanced education program in 
Periodontics at Cayetano, Heredia and practice in Peru general dentistry and 
periodontics.  Practice as a part-time faculty member at Cayetanao Heredia, 
providing didactic and clinical instruction to dental students. 

 
2. Completed PGY1 program in June 2021 and the PGY2 program June 2022.  

Dr. Huivin Rodriguez participated in preclinical teaching of restorative 
dentistry and is the author of two manuscripts and one book chapter. 
 

3. Completed Part I and II of the NBDE in June 2021 and all components of the 
CDCA/ADEX examination in April 2022. 
 

4. Holds an unrestricted license in the State of Florida 

 
Attached please find a copy of the following documents: 

• Rosa Huivin Rodriguez Provisional application  
• Letter from UCONN with more detailed information on Dr. Huivin’s 

qualifications 
• Verification of National Board of Dental Examinations (NBDE) 
• Verification of regional board exam 
• Verification of Florida’s verification 

 
The Department is seeking the Board’s recommendation regarding Rosa Huivin 
Rodriguez qualifications for provisional license. 
 
Thank you. 



STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEAL TH 

APPLICATION FOR DENTAL PROVISIONAL LICENSURE 

First Name: Rosa Last Name: --------- __ H_u _iv_in_R_o _d _rig-u_ e_z ___ MI: ...B... Maiden Name: ____ _ 

Social Security No.: _                                                 E-mail: @gmail.com

Name and Mailing Address: This will be how your name and address will appear on your official license, your address 
of record for all mailings from this office and releasable pursuant to Freedom of Information requests. 

Name on License: Rosa Raquel Hu ivin Rodriguez 

Address: 21 Gail Road 

City, State, Zip: Farmington, CT, 06032 

Daytime Phone Number: (___§§QJ  Date of Birth:   Gender: Female 

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION: 

/NSTITUTION. __ U_n_iv_e_rs_id_a_d_P_e_ru_a_n _a _C_a�y_e_ta_ n_ o_H_e _re_d_ia _____________________ _ 

ADDRESS. Av Honoria Delgado 430 
NO. &STREET 

SMP 
CITY 

Lima, Peru 
STATE 

15102 
ZIP CODE 

DATES ATTENDED FROM: ___ J_a _n _ua_r.,,_y_2 _00_8 ___ _ TO: ____ D_e_c_e _m_b_e_r_2_0 _12 _______ _ 

DEGREE/DIPLOMA RECEIVED: D octor in Dental Surgery DATE RECEIVED: __ Fe_b_r_ua_r�y_2_0_14 ____ _ 

Have you taken or do you plan to take the National Board Examination? Yes 00 No □. If yes, indicate the date of the 
examination: 9th and 10th June 2021 INBDE 

Have you taken, or do you plan to take a Regional Board Examination? Yes 00 No □. If yes, indicate the date and 
name of the examination: 9/10/2021 and 02/25/2022 ADEX Dental Licensing Examination 

Please indicate specialty area of practice, if applicable _______________________ _ 

List all stat /t ·t · IC ct· hi h es err1 ones ana tan provinces m w c you are now or 

LICENSE NO. EXPIRATION DATE 
Florida 27445 02/28/2024 

h ave ever een 1cense : b r d 

LICENSED BY: 
EXAM ENDORSEMENT 

X 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY: Answer 1-7 by checking YES or NO. If you answer YES, follow directions below. 
1. Have you ever been censured, disciplined, dismissed or expelled from, had admissions monitored
or restricted, had privileges limited, suspended or terminated, been put on probation, or been
requested to resign or withdraw from any of the following:

-Any hospital, nursing home, clinic, or similar institution;
-Any health maintenance organization, professional partnership, corporation, or similar health practice
organization, either private or public;

□ 00

-Any professional school, clinical clerkship, internship, externship, preceptorship or postgraduate training program;
-Any third party reimbursement program, whether governmental or private?

2. Have you ever had your membership in or certification by any professional society or association
suspended or revoked for reasons related to professional practice?

dentalprovisional page 5 of 16 

□ [!]

9/2009 



3. Has any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United States possession
or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction, limited, restricted, suspended or revoked any professional license, certificate, or
registration granted to you, or imposed a fine or reprimand, or taken any other disciplinary action against you? D �

4. Have you ever, in anticipation or during the pendency of an investigation or other disciplinary proceeding,
voluntarily surrendered any professional license, certificate or registration issued to you by any state, the District of
Columbia, a United States possession or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction? D 00 

5. Have you ever been subject to, or do you currently have pending, any complaint, investigation, charge, or
disciplinary action by any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United
States possession or territory, or a foreign jurisdiction or any disciplinary board/ committee of any branch of the armed
services? You need not report any complaints dismissed as without merit. D �

6. Have you ever been denied or surrendered a state or federal controlled substance registration, had it revoked or
restricted in any way, or been warned, reprimanded, or fined by the responsible agency? D � 

If your answer is "yes" to any of the above questions (1-6), please give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a 
separate NOTARIZED statement. 

7. Have you ever entered into, or do you currently have pending, a consent agreement of any kind, whether oral or
written, with any professional licensing or disciplinary body in any state, the District of Columbia, a United States
possession or territory, any branch of the armed services or a foreign jurisdiction? D � 

If "yes", give full details, names, addresses, etc. on a separate, NOTARIZED statement. Also submit a 
NOTARIZED copy of the agreement. 

8. Have you ever been found guilty or convicted as a result of an act which constitutes a felony under the laws of this
state, federal law or the laws of another jurisdiction and which, if committed within this state, would have constituted a
felony under the laws of this state? D �

If "yes", give full details, dates, etc. on a separate NOTARIZED statement and furnish a Certified Court Copy 
(with court seal affixed) of the original complaint, the answer, the judgment, the settlement, and/or the disposition. 

PHOTOGRAPH: NOTARIZATION: 

On this __ 6.c....__ day of ____ A_ u_,.,_g_us_t _____ 20 22 

Rosa Raquel Huivin Rodriguez (applicant's name) 
personally appeared before me, who being duly sworn says that 
she/he is the person referred to in the foregoing application and 
that the photograph attached hereto is a true picture of self and that 

the statements made herein are true in every respect. 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 

Sworn to before me this� day of Augu5t 
Ado,.\/./. - ) , !l JI�,..,/\ 1� /!nJ! o4/30/202s .... f1[,({dK,N���=--�dJ-JJ/J[fL��-�--�-----��---My commission expires _____________ _ 

SIGNATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC Commonwealth of Virginia, City of Newport News 
Heather Janel Thompson; Electronic Notary Public 

PLEASE RETURN THIS APPLICATION AND TIIE FEE FOR $565.00 (CERTIFIED CHECK OR MONEY ORDER) MADE 
PAYABLE TO, "TREASURER, STATE OF CONNECTICUf" TO: 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH• DENTAL LICENSURE • 410 CAPITOL A VE., MS# 12MQA • P.O. BOX 340308 • 
HARTFORD, CT 06134-0308•www.ct.gov/ dph 

dental provisional 

Notarized online using audio-video communication 

page 6 of 16 

Heather Janel Thompson 

REGISTRATION NlJM8ER 

7940383 

COMMISSION EXPIRES 

April 30, 2025 

9/2009 



Exam Results 

Information searched: (* = Scores are for your jurisdiction ONLY) 
Type of Candidate: Dental 
Total Candidate(s): 1 

SSN Candidate 
Exam ADEX 

DSE 
Date Exam 

Huivin Rodriguez, 2021-
Yes 

Rosa Raquel 09-10

2021-
Yes 

09-10

2022-
Yes 

02-25 

2022-
Yes 

02-25 

2022-
Yes 

02-25

2022-
Yes 

Pass: 75 or 
04-16 greater 

Previous Next 

Saturday, September 3, 2022 

◄ BACK TO MENU

SIM 
PROS ENDO RESTOR ANT RESTOR POST RESTOR PERIO 

PAT 

Pass: 75 or 
greater 

Pass: 75 or 
greater 

Pass: 75 or greater 
(Non-Patient) 

Pass: 75 or greater 
(Non-Patient) 

Pass: 75 or greater 
(Non-Patient) 









 

 
 

  

Phone: (860) 509-7101 • Fax: (860) 509-7111   

Telecommunications Relay Service 7-1-1 

410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 

www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

CONNECTICUT STATE DENTAL COMMISSIO 
 
August 31, 2022 
 
Michael Greene, DDS     VIA EMAIL (mlgreenedds@gmail.com 
11 Asylum Street, Suite 401    and Certified Mail 9489 0090 0027 6312 5789 74 
Hartford, CT 06103 
 
Barbara Cass, RN, Bureau Chief  VIA EMAIL ONLY 
Healthcare Quality &Safety Branch 
Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #12HSR 
PO Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134-0308 
 
RE: Michael Greene, DDS - Petition No. 2021-577 
 

PROPOSED MEMORANDUM OF DECISION  
 
Attached is the proposed Memorandum of Decision in the above referenced matter.  Pursuant to  
§ 4-179 of the Connecticut General Statutes, both parties will be afforded the opportunity to present oral argument 
before the Connecticut State Dental Commission.  The Commission will consider this proposed Memorandum of 
Decision at its meeting scheduled for September 21, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
If you wish to exercise this opportunity to present oral argument, please notify this office no later than  
September 7, 2022.  The time allowed for argument is not to exceed ten (10) minutes for each party.  There will not 
be a court stenographer present for these proceedings. 
 
Any briefs or exceptions must be filed no later than September 14, 2022. 
 
FOR:  CONNECTICUT STATE DENTAL COMMISSION 
 

BY: /s/  Jeffrey A. Kardys 

 Jeffrey A. Kardys, Administrative Hearings Specialist 

 Department of Public Health 

 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13PHO 

 PO Box 340308 

 Hartford, CT  06134-0308 

 Tel.  (860) 509-7648 FAX (860) 707-1904 
 
c: Kerry Colson, Assistant Attorney General 

Christian Andresen, Section Chief, Practitioner Licensing and Investigations, DPH 
Joelle Newton, Staff Attorney, DPH 



STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

CONNECTICUT STATE DENTAL COMMISSION 

 

Michael Greene, D.D.S.      Petition No.:  2021-577 

License No. 0070209 

 

MEMORANDUM OF DECISION 

 

Procedural Background 

 

 The Department of Public Health (“Department”) presented the Connecticut State Dental 

Commission (“Commission”) with a Statement of Charges brought against Michael Greene, D.D.S. 

(“Respondent”) dated October 14, 2021. Commission Exhibit (“Comm. Ex.”) 1.  The Statement of 

Charges (“Charges”) and the Notice of Hearing were sent to Respondent by electronic mail and by 

first-class mail on November 18, 2021.  Comm. Ex. 3.  The Notice of Hearing directed Respondent to 

appear on December 21, 2021, before a duly authorized panel (“panel”) of the Commission for a 

hearing on the allegations contained in the Charges.  Id.  The panel included Peter Katz, D.M.D., 

Anatoliy Ravin, D.D.S., and Public Member Craig Fontaine, Esq.  Comm. Ex. 3 

 The hearing was continued to February 18, 2022.  Comm. Ex. 4.  

 The hearing convened on February 18, 2022.  The hearing was conducted before the panel in 

accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. (“Statutes”) Chapter 54, and §§ 19a-9a-1 et seq. of the Regulations 

of Connecticut State Agencies (“the Regulations”).  Respondent appeared pro se; Attorney Joelle 

Newton represented the Department.  Both the Department and Respondent had the opportunity to 

present evidence, conduct cross-examination, and provide argument on all issues. 

Respondent answered the Charges on the record during the hearing on February 18, 2022. 

Transcript pages (“Tr. pp.”) 8-11. 

All panel members involved in this decision attest that they have either heard the case or read 

the record in its entirety.  The Commission reviewed the panel’s proposed final decision in accordance 

with the provisions of § 4-179 of the Statutes.  This decision is based entirely on the record and the 

specialized professional knowledge of the Commission in evaluating the evidence.  See Conn. Gen. 

Stat. § 4-178; Pet v. Department of Health Services, 228 Conn. 651, 666 (1994).  To the extent the 

findings of fact actually represent conclusions of law, they should be so considered, and vice versa.  

SAS Inst., Inc., v. S & H Computer Systems, Inc., 605 F. Supp. 816 (Md. Tenn. 1985). 

 



   

2 

 

Allegations 

1. In paragraph 1 of the Charges, the Department alleges that Respondent is, and has been at all 

times referenced in the Charges, the holder of Connecticut dentist license number 007029. 

2. In paragraph 2 of the Charges, the Department alleges that on January 11, 2021, the 

Connecticut State Dental Commission ordered a Memorandum of Decision in Petition Number 

2017-1126 (“the Order”) based, in part, on respondent’s multiple violations of the standard of 

care.1  

3. In paragraph 3 of the Charges, the Department alleges that the Order placed Respondent’s 

dental license number 007029 on probation for one (1) year and included the following order:  

Within the first four (4) months of the probationary period, Respondent shall attend and 

successfully complete each of the following coursework, pre-approved by the 

Department: i. Six (6) hours of in-person coursework in multi root endodontics; ii. Six 

(6) hours of in-person or online coursework in Informed Consent; iii. Six (6) hours of 

in-person or online coursework in Patient Records; iv. Six (6) hours of in-person or 

online coursework in Treatment Planning; v. Six (6) hours of in-person or online 

coursework in Standard of Care; vi. Six (6) hours of in-person coursework on imaging 

(“coursework”). 

4. In paragraph 4 of the Charges, the Department alleges that from approximately January 11, 

2021, to date, Respondent failed to attend and successfully complete any of the coursework 

within the first four (4) months of the probationary period as required by the Order. 

5. In paragraph 5 of the Charges, the Department alleges that the above allegations constitute a 

violation of the Order and grounds for disciplinary action pursuant to Connecticut General 

Statutes § 20-114, including but not limited to § 20-114(2).  

 

Findings of Fact 

1. Respondent is and has been at all times referenced in the Charges the holder of Connecticut 

dentist license number 007029.  Tr. pp. 8-9. 

 

2. On January 11, 2021, the Commission issued the Order based, in part, on Respondent’s 

multiple violations of the standard of care.  Department (Dept.) Ex. 3. 
 

3. The Order placed Respondent’s dental license on probation for one (1) year and included the 

following order:  

 
1 The Charges contain a clerical error regarding the Petition Number of the Memorandum of Decision.  The Petition 

Number is 2017-1126 and is referenced herein in this Memorandum of Decision. 



   

3 

 

 

 

Within the first four (4) months of the probationary period, Respondent shall attend and 

successfully complete each of the following coursework, pre-approved by the Department: i. 

Six (6) hours of in-person coursework in multi root endodontics; ii. Six (6) hours of in-person 

or online coursework in Informed Consent; iii. Six (6) hours of in-person or online coursework 

in Patient Records; iv. Six (6) hours of in-person or online coursework in Treatment Planning; 

v. Six (6) hours of in-person or online coursework in Standard of Care; vi. Six (6) hours of in-

person coursework on imaging (“coursework”). Dept Ex. 3. 

 

4. On January 11, 2021, the terms of the probation became effective, which included successful 

completion of coursework, as prescribed by the Order. Dept. Ex. 3. 

 

5. The coursework was to be completed within the first four (4) months of the probationary 

period, with a due date of May 11, 2021. Dept. Ex. 2; Dept. Ex. 3; Tr. p. 22.  
 

6. Respondent was made aware of the terms of the Order through emails and letters from the 

Department and he was offered multiple options to pursue the required coursework. Dept. Ex. 

3; Dept. Ex. 4; Tr. pp. 21-22. 
 

7. Respondent conceded to not completing the coursework during the prescribed time period, and 

as such, conceded to violating the Order. Tr. pp. 10-11. Therefore, Respondent did not 

successfully complete the required coursework by the due date of May 11, 2021. Dept. Ex. 1; 

Tr. pp. 10-11. 
 

8. From approximately January 11, 2021, to date of the Charges, Respondent failed to attend and 

successfully complete any of the coursework within the first four (4) months of the 

probationary period as required by the Order.  Dept. Ex. 4., p. 21; Dept. Ex. 5;  Tr. p. 11. 

 

9. Respondent failed to contact the Department to express any claims of health conditions, 

complications, or concerns with securing the required coursework. Tr. pp. 23-24. 
 

 

Discussion and Conclusions of Law 

The Department bears the burden of proof by a preponderance of the evidence in this matter. 

Jones v. Connecticut Medical Examining Board, 309 Conn. 727, 739-40 (2013).   

In accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. § 20-114(a)(2): 

The Dental Commission may take any of the actions set forth in section 19a-17 for any 

of the following causes: . . . (2) proof that a practitioner has become unfit or 

incompetent or has been guilty of cruelty, incompetence, negligence or indecent 

conduct toward patients. . .  

 

The Commission finds that the Department met its burden of proof with respect to the 

allegations in the Charges. 



   

4 

 

Regarding allegation 1 of the Charges, Respondent admits that he is, and has been at all times 

referenced in the Charges, the holder of Connecticut dental license number 007029. Tr. pp. 8-9. As 

such, the Department sustained its burden of proof. 

Regarding the allegations in paragraph 2 of the Charges, Respondent admits that he was issued 

the Order, based, in part, on Respondent’s multiple violations of the standard of care. Tr. p. 9. As such, 

the Department sustained its burden of proof. 

Regarding the allegations in paragraph 3 of the Charges, Respondent admits that the Order 

required that Respondent, within the first four months of the probationary period, attend and 

successfully complete the Department’s pre-approved coursework specified in the Order. Tr. p. 10. As 

such, the Department sustained its burden of proof. 

Regarding the allegations in paragraph 4 of the Charges, Respondent admits that Respondent 

failed to attend and successfully complete any of the coursework within the first four (4) months of the 

probationary period, as required by the Order. Tr. pp. 10-11. Respondent testified that due to a health 

condition, he was taking new medication, which unbeknownst to him, was causing him extreme 

fatigue. Tr. pp. 18, 28. In addition, Respondent testified that he called Dr. Steven Lepowsky, one of the 

contacts provided by the Department, to obtain the required coursework, on several occasions; 

however, he did not respond with the necessary information during the required time period. Tr. pp. 

18, 28. Respondent further testified that once he was able to address the fatigue, he obtained the 

information necessary to complete the required coursework. Tr. pp. 18-19, 28-29.  

While Respondent demonstrated an effort to obtain the required course materials, he failed to 

inform the Department of any medical conditions, complications, or concerns with obtaining the 

required coursework. Tr. p.23. The Department’s witness, Lavita Sookram, the Nurse Consultant 

assigned to the Respondent’s case, credibly testified that she provided Respondent with multiple 

options for obtaining the coursework (Tr. pp. 21-22), and aside from a phone call in March, 

Respondent failed to contact her during the four-month probationary period to address any concerns 

related to obtaining the coursework, or to inform the Department of any medical issues preventing him 

from completing the coursework. Tr. pp. 22-23. Ms. Sookram testified that while two of the courses 

were required to be completed in person, due to the pandemic, in person classes were not possible. Tr. 

p. 25.  Consequently, Respondent admitted that he failed to attend and successfully complete any of 

the coursework within the first four months of the probationary period, as required by the Order. Tr. 

pp. 10-11. As such, the Department sustained its burden of proof. 



   

5 

 

With regard to the allegations in paragraph 5 of the Charges, the Commission finds that  that 

the above allegations constitute a violation of the Order and grounds for disciplinary action under  

§ 20-114(a)(2) of the Statutes. Such is also conceded by Respondent.  Tr. p. 11.  As such, the 

Department sustained its burden of proof. 

Therefore, a preponderance of the evidence establishes that Respondent failed to perform, as 

required by the Order in violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. § 20-114(a)(2).  Respondent failed to do so in a 

timely manner and failed to alert the Department of his hardships, including his health condition. 

Orders issued by the Commission are legal mandates and strict compliance is required. Any difficulties 

or issues regarding compliance must be communicated to the Department in a timely manner. 

 

Order 

 Based upon the record in this case, the above findings of fact and the conclusions of law, and 

pursuant to the authority vested in it by Conn. Gen. Stat. §§ 19a-17 and 20-114(a), the Commission 

hereby issues the following order: 

1. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) by certified or 

cashier’s check payable to “Treasurer, State of Connecticut.”  The check shall reference the 

Petition Number on the face of the check and shall be payable within thirty (30) days of the 

effective date of this Decision. 

2. Respondent’s license number 007029 to practice dentistry in the State of Connecticut is hereby 

reprimanded.2 

3. All correspondence and/or other communication with the Department and/or the Commission 

required pursuant to this Order shall be sent to: 

Compliance Officer 

Department of Public Health 

Division of Health Systems Regulation 

410 Capitol Avenue, MS #12HSR 

P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, CT  06134-0308 

 

4. Respondent shall be responsible for all costs associated with satisfaction of the terms of this 

Memorandum of Decision. 

 
2 The Commission notes that Respondent’s license remains restricted from performing root canal/endodontics under the 

terms of the Order in Petition No 2017-1126 as the Respondent did not comply with the required course requirements in 

paragraph 3a of the Order.  



   

6 

 

5. This Memorandum of Decision shall become effective upon signature of the Commission 

Chairperson. 

 

Dated at West Hartford, Connecticut this ___________ day of __________, 2022. 

 

       Connecticut State Dental Commission 

 

 

       By: ___________________________  

        Peter Katz, DMD 

        Chairman 
 

 



   

CONSENT ORDER COVER SHEET 
 
 

In re: James Bussiere, D.M.D.       Petition No. 2020-846 
 
 
1. James Bussiere, D.M.D., of Avon, Connecticut (hereinafter "respondent") was issued 

license number 007753 to practice dentistry on September 17, 1991. He graduated from 
the University of Connecticut School of Dental Medicine in 1991 

 
2. Respondent past disciplinary history includes a Consent Order in Petition 970911-002-052 

that placed respondent’s license on probation for 5 years and provided for therapy reports, 
urine screens, support group meetings, employer reports, and no solo practice. This 
discipline is based on, in part, respondent’s admission that between December 1995 and 
June 1997, respondent wrote controlled substance prescriptions in his name and in the 
name of his wife for his own personal use, as well as abusing hydrocodone APAP and 
Vicodin ES in that same timeframe.  

 
3. The Department opened Petition 2020-846 after receiving a complaint from a former 

patient (“Patient 1”), for which respondent provided dental care from June 2020 through 
August 2020.  During the course of his care for Patient 1, respondent conducted 
examinations, took radiographic images, prepared Tooth #14 for a temporary and/or 
permanent dental crown, and/or prepared and/or inserted a temporary and/or permanent 
dental crown on Tooth 14.  

 
4. The Department alleges respondent’s care for Patient 1 failed to meet the standard of care 

in one or more of the following ways: 
 

a. Respondent failed to obtain adequate informed consent;  
b. Respondent failed to provide care in a timely manner;  
c. Respondent negligently and/or incompetently prepared Tooth 14 for a dental crown;  
d. Respondent negligently and/or incompetently cemented a dental crown; and/or 
e. Patient 1’s dental records were altered while in the possession or control of the 

respondent. 
 
5. The proposed Consent Order provides for:  

 
a.   A reprimand;  
b.  Civil penalty of six thousand dollars ($6,000.00); and 
c.    6 month probation with coursework in clinical documentation, appropriate 

delegation of dental work, and professional ethics 
 

6. The Department and respondent respectfully request that the Commission accept the 
proposed Consent Order to resolve this petition. 

















8th

July 22



   

CONSENT ORDER COVER SHEET 
 
 

In re: Scott Claiborne, D.D.S.        Petition No. 2020-380 
 
1. Scott Claiborne, D.D.S., of Hartford, Connecticut (hereinafter "respondent") was issued 

license number 011845 to practice dentistry on June 28, 2017. He graduated from the 
University of Maryland School of Dentistry in 2009 

 
2. Past discipline: none  
 
3. The Department opened Petition 2020-380 after receiving a complaint from a former 

patient (“Patient 1”), for whom respondent provided dental care from March 2018 through 
March 2020.  During the course of his care for Patient 1, he made examinations and 
radiographic images; and extracted various teeth.  

 
4. The respondent admits that his care for Patient 1 failed to meet the standard of care in that 

he inadvertently extracted tooth #31 when intending to extract tooth #18. 
 

5. The proposed Consent Order provides for:  
 

a.   A reprimand;  
b.  Civil penalty of three thousand dollars ($3,000.00); and 
c.   Within the first six months of the effective date of the Consent Order, respondent 

shall successfully design and implement a standard operating technique and/or 
procedure to forestall recurrence of the aforementioned deviation from the standard 
of care. 

 
6. The Department and respondent respectfully request that the Commission accept the 

proposed Consent Order to resolve this petition. 

















25th

July



Summary  6/98     11-1  

 

CONSENT ORDER COVER SHEET 

 

 

 

In Re:  Jack A. Greenspan, D.D.S.      Petition No. 2021-565  

 

 

 

1. Jack A. Greenspan of Cheshire, Connecticut ("respondent") graduated from New York 

University in 1967 and was issued license number 004149 to practice dentistry on December 

2, 1968.  

 

2. Respondent has no prior disciplinary history with the Department.  On or about December 

13, 2021, respondent entered into an agreement with the Department of Consumer 

Protection (“DCP”) whereby he voluntarily surrendered his Connecticut Controlled 

Substance Registration. 

 

3. The Department opened this petition in June 2021, after receiving a referral from DCP, 

 

4. In approximately November 2020, respondent failed to properly document the destruction of 

one or more controlled substances maintained in his dental practice. In approximately 2018, 

2019 and/or 2020, respondent failed to maintain adequate records in connection with the 

ordering, storage, prescribing and/or dispensing of controlled substances, as required by 

Connecticut General Statutes §21a-254, including, but not limited to §21a-254(c). 

 

5. The proposed Consent Order includes the following disciplinary terms: 

 

• Reprimand 

• Civil penalty of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) 

 

6. The Department and respondent respectfully request that the Commission approve and 

accept the attached Consent Order to resolve this petition.   

   

 

 

 

 











15th

August


	AGENDA
	MINUTES June 8, 2022
	MINUTES July 21, 2022
	MINUTES August 18, 2022
	Lan Lin Chiou, Provisional Application
	Prazwala Chirravur, Provisional Application
	Afroditi Pita, Provisional Application
	Rosa Huivin, Provisional Application
	PROPOSED MEMORANDUM OF DECISION

Michael Greene, DDS
	CONSENT ORDER

James Bussiere, D.M.D.
	CONSENT ORDER

Scott Claiborne, D.D.S.
	CONSENT ORDER

Jack A. Greenspan, D.D.S.

	hpc3RvcnlSZXBvcnRfdjIuYXNweAA=: 
	form1: 
	History1$btnPrint: 
	History1$btnReturn: 




